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/ All correspondence to:
Victorian Government PO Box 4356

Solicitor's Office Melbourne VIC 3001 Australia
DX 300077 Melbourne

A\

Your reference: Contact details
Leveasque Peterson
Our reference: 1900473 (03)- (direct line)

leveasque.peterson@vgso.vic.gov.au

2 August 2019

Alan Mitchell

Partner

Herbert Smith Freehills
Alan.Mitchell@hsf.com

Dear Mr Mitchell

Questions on Notice for David Martine, Secretary, Department of Treasury and Finance
Royal Commission into Victoria's Mental Health System

1. We write in relation to the appearance of David Martine, Secretary of the
Department of Treasury and Finance, at the Royal Commission hearing on 26 July
2019.

2. During his appearance, Mr Martine took the following questions on notice from

Senior Counsel Assisting:

2.1 Process when there is failure to meet output performance targets:
What happens in the performance management framework when an output
performance target in Budget Paper No. 3 is not met? As an example, what
has happened in the case of non-conformance with the performance target
in relation to the 24 hour wait time in Emergency Departments for mental
health consumers? This target is referred to Mr Martine's statement at
paragraph 72.

2.2 Funding to support the transition to National Disability Insurance
Scheme: Referring to evidence heard by the Commission that from
consumers perspectives they perceive themselves to be falling through the
gaps and services are not retaining workers and service delivery is being
affected. How are the arrangements working in practice to address people
slipping through the cracks [referred to in pp 110-111 of the Secretary's
statement]?

3. The full questions are set out in the enclosed extracts of the transcript of the hearing
(Attachment 1).
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4, We have enclosed Mr Martine's written response to these questions (Attachment 2).

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions in relation to the above.

Yours faithfully
Victorian Government Solicitor’s Office

Leveasque Peterson
Assistant Victorian Government Solicitor
Enc
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